
   

 

       Addendum No. 1   
         

DATE: May 17, 2022 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Culinary Arts Student Uniforms 
JJC PROJECT NO.: B22028 

 

 
 

Questions Received: 
 

1. Do you have an image for the logos? Yes 

 
 

2. Are students required to purchase a specific quantity per garment type (i.e., 2 jackets, 2 pants, etc.)? If so, what 
are the quantities? 
Yes (3) Chef coats (2) aprons (2) hats (2) pants 
 

3. Regarding the student jackets, in addition to the school logo and student name, please confirm as to whether or 
not the ACF logo is required? 
Yes it is required embroidered on left chest of each coat (see pg 10, item 8 & 9 of instructions to bidders) 
 

4. Regarding the hat, please confirm as to whether or not it is mesh top? 
White pill box flat mesh top style chef hat (see pg 11, item 2 of instructions to bidders) 
 

5. are the students ordering on their own or is there an initial large order. 
Yes students are ordering on their own. Vendor must be able to provide online orders for students.  Students 
will order online directly from vendor with delivery of uniforms shipped to their home within 7 to 14 business 
days.  Shipping charges per shipment must be included with your bid. (see pg 13 of instructions to bidders) 
 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx


   

 

 
6. Are the pants only required to be unisex style, or are both men's and women's styles needed? 

Pants in unisex style and women’s styles are required.  
1. Black/white hounds tooth, printed small checks. 
2. Drawstring w/elastic waist. Drawstring is to be on the inside of the front part of waistband.   
3. Belt loops are required for men’s pants, but are not required for women’s pants. 
4. 65/35 poly-cotton blend. 
5. Traditional styling – straight leg, not baggy or severely tapered, must be hemmed, no elastic on leg. 
6. Must be double stitched or have finished seams. 
7. Two (2) side pockets. 
8. Two (2) rear patch pockets. 

 (see pg 11 items 1-8 of instructions to bidders) 
 

7. Can we bid on items and sizes ,we are good at because we dont provide shoes and also 5X size in shirts and 
pants 
We would like companies to bid on all items listed if possible, knowing that not bidding on any item(s) may 
give other vendors an advantage.  
 
 

End of Addendum #1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

 

      Addendum No. 1   
         

DATE: May 17, 2022 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Culinary Arts Student Uniforms 
JJC PROJECT NO.: B22028 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of these addenda by including this page with your proposal.  Include your 
company name, printed name, title, and signature in your acknowledgement below.  Failure to do so could 
result in disqualification of your bid. 
 

Issued by: 
 

Roxanne Venegas 
Purchasing Manager 
Joliet Junior College 
815.280.6643 
 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1. 
 
 
 

     
Company Name 
 

     
Printed Name 
 

     
Title 
 

     
Signature 
 

 
 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx

